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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2014 9:46 AM
To: 'Rebekah Westrup'
Subject: RE: RO2974 Exxon 990 San Pablo Avenue, Albany California Report Extension

Rebekah, 
Sorry for the delay.  Please use this email to document ACEH concurrence with an extension to May 5, 2014. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Rebekah Westrup [mailto:rebekah.westrup@cardno.com]  
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2014 8:54 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: FW: RO2974 Exxon 990 San Pablo Avenue, Albany California Report Extension 
 
We request an extension to May 7, 2014 for submission of the results report. 
 
Rebekah A. Westrup 
SR STAFF GEOLOGIST 
CARDNO ERI 
 
Phone (+1) 707-766-2000  Fax (+1) 707-789-0414  Mobile (+1) 707-338-8555   
Address 601 North McDowell Blvd., Petaluma, CA 94954-2312 USA 

Email rebekah.westrup@cardno.com Web www.cardno.com www.cardnoeri.com  
From: Rebekah Westrup  
Sent: Friday, March 07, 2014 9:33 AM 
To: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
Subject: FW: RO2974 Exxon 990 San Pablo Avenue, Albany California Report Extension 
 
We are completing the SVS sampling today.  We request an extension to May 7, 2014 for submission of the 
results report. 
 
Rebekah A. Westrup 
SR STAFF GEOLOGIST 
CARDNO ERI 
 
Phone (+1) 707-766-2000  Fax (+1) 707-789-0414  Mobile (+1) 707-338-8555   
Address 601 North McDowell Blvd., Petaluma, CA 94954-2312 USA 
Email rebekah.westrup@cardno.com Web www.cardno.com www.cardnoeri.com  
From: Rebekah Westrup  
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2014 2:26 PM 
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To: 'Detterman, Mark, Env. Health' 
Subject: RE: RO2974 Exxon 990 San Pablo Avenue, Albany California Report Extension 
 
Mark: 
 
We have obtained the Encroachment Permit from the City of Albany.  You should have received a letter dated 
February 10, 2014 notifying the station manager and property owners that work is scheduled to begin next 
Tuesday, February 25, 2014.  Currently we are scheduled to install the SVS wells on that date, we will then 
return on March 5th and 6th to perform SVS vapor sampling.   
 
Thank you, 
 
Rebekah A. Westrup 
SR STAFF GEOLOGIST 
CARDNO ERI 
 
Phone (+1) 707-766-2000  Fax (+1) 707-789-0414  Mobile (+1) 707-338-8555   
Address 601 North McDowell Blvd., Petaluma, CA 94954-2312 USA 
Email rebekah.westrup@cardno.com Web www.cardno.com www.cardnoeri.com  
From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]  
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2014 11:22 AM 
To: Rebekah Westrup 
Subject: RE: RO2974 Exxon 990 San Pablo Avenue, Albany California Report Extension 
 
Rebekah, 
Let’s see how long it takes to get the permit back from the City.  I’ll extend it 2 months at that point (rather than a two 
month extension starting today which puts it in March). 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Rebekah Westrup [mailto:rebekah.westrup@cardno.com]  
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2014 10:33 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: RO2974 Exxon 990 San Pablo Avenue, Albany California Report Extension 
 

Mark: 

As witnessed by our emails yesterday, we are still in negotiations with the City of Albany for the Encroachment Permit to 
perform the soil borings at the subject site.  They have requested that we adjust our TCP so that has been forwarded to 
our Engineer.  I would like to request an extension of April 30, 2014 for Submission of the results report. 
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Rebekah A. Westrup 
SR STAFF GEOLOGIST 
CARDNO ERI 
 

 
 
Phone (+1) 707-766-2000  Fax (+1) 707-789-0414  Mobile (+1) 707-338-8555   
Address 601 North McDowell Blvd., Petaluma, CA 94954-2312 USA 
Email rebekah.westrup@cardno.com Web www.cardno.com www.cardnoeri.com  

This email and its attachments may contain confidential and/or privileged information for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). All electronically supplied data 
must be checked against an applicable hardcopy version which shall be the only document which Cardno warrants accuracy. If you are not the intended recipient, 
any use, distribution or copying of the information contained in this email and its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please 
email the sender by replying to this message and immediately delete and destroy any copies of this email and any attachments. The views or opinions expressed 
are the author's own and may not reflect the views or opinions of Cardno. 

  


